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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 7:48 AM
To: Blevins, Bradley G
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: C-141's Government D4

Good Morning Bradley. 
Mr. Bratcher is out of the office until tomorrow. I have the initial and final release for the Government D-4. And am I 
understanding that you are looking into the work plan and Closure reports for the Government D-4?  
  
Also the other releases that you have are: PLU Phantom Banks 3-26-30 1H Patterson 62 rig (4/13/12), and Old Indian 
Draw Unit CTB (10/20/12). Do we have any information about these yet?  
  
Thank you so very much for all of your help and response. It is truly appreciated. 
  

Jean-Marie Warren 

Business Operations Specialist 

NM-OCD District II, Artesia 

(575) 748-1283, ext. 101 

From: Blevins, Bradley G [Bradley.Blevins@chevron.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 7:43 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD 
Subject: C-141's Government D4 

Sorry for the confusion on some of the info, we lost a lot of our information during the change over from CHK to 
Chevron, I am working with our consultants to track this info down.  If you have any questions please let me know. 
  
Thank you 
  

 
Bradley Blevins 
Chevron Delaware Basin 
HE Specialist 
Hobbs FMT 
Direct 575-391-1462  86424 
Cell- 575-441-0341 
  


